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Dear Don,

It seems now more than probable that in September and early Uctober

1967 1
that to Kimberley.and work with you for 8 or 10 days.Do you think it would
Idaho if I gww was to give them one or two lectures

o
4

will be in Montreal,Canada.0One thing I would love would be to come after

interest the University of
to pay for part of the trip?Money is the problem.as you well know.Perhaps

et something from Daugherty too,it is not too far from your home

could g
No time to experiment now,to much goddamn paper to fill!

Bien amicalement,

F .Bordes

A. Cliveay & Cie -Bx 79654
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